
Helen Zhao 

Subject: FW: First International Computer Inc., FCC ID: EUNLM13WL, Assessment NO.: AN06T5877, Notice#1

6/29/2006

From: miro.chueh  
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2006 12:57 AM 
To: Helen Zhao 
Cc: 'Lansing.li' 
Subject: FW: First International Computer Inc., FCC ID: EUNLM13WL, Assessment NO.: AN06T5877, Notice#1 
 
Hello Helen,  
 
Please find our replies below in Red, thanks!! 
Miro 

  

-----Original Message----- 

Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2006 4:54 PM 

Subject: First International Computer Inc., FCC ID: EUNLM13WL, 

Assessment NO.: AN06T5877, Notice#1 

  

Question #1: The FCC ID shown on the confidentiality letter is incorrect, please update the FCC ID label format. 

(miro: Please find our updated Confidreq attached) 
  

Question #2: The system schematic diagram is not readable, pleaes resubmit a clearer version. 

(miro: Please find our updated Schematics attached) 
  

Question #3: This device contains a 802.11b/g radio only, but the user manual (page 6) contains a 5G RF exposure statement. 

Please explain. 

(miro: Please find our updated User Manual attached) 
  

Question #4: Please include all PCB boards into internal photos, please indicate antenna location on internal photos to clearly 

show why this device falls in mobile devices, instead of portable devices. 

(miro: Please find our updated IntPhoto attached) 
  

Question #5 : The test report (page 55) shows at 7246.52MHz peak result is 45 dBuV/m, QP result: 47.56 dBuV/m. Please explain 

why QP result is greater than the peak result. 

(miro: Please find our updated KS060508A01-RP attached, we have tested again.) 
  

Question #6 : Please submit additional test setup photo to show how antenna port conducted test was done. 

(miro: Please find our updated SetupPhoto attached) 
  

Thank you, 

Helen Zhao 

  



The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to 

provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of 

the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about 

the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender. 

  

6/29/2006


